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PETITION REGARDING PSYCHIC SERVICES AND
CONSUMER PROTECTION FROM UNFAIR TRADING REGULATIONS 2008

Thank you for your letter dated 22 October 2012 regarding the above Petition.

I can confirm that Powys Trading Standards has not had any issues regarding the subject
of Psychic Services recently and | am aware that the Consumer Protection from Unfair
Trading Regulations 2008 would apply were a consumer to be mislead in respect of these

issues.
Thank you for your enquiry.

Yours sincerely

(Moo

KM YORSTON
TRADING STANDARDS MANAGER
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